






















































TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum 


Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 


To:   Mary Smith, General Counsel 
 
Thru:  Melissa Cordell, Assistant Deputy Director 
  Enforcement Division   
 
From:  Michael Parrish, Team Leader 


Special Functions Team 
 
Date:  July 27, 2021 
 
Subject:  Supplemental Information 


July 28, 2021 Commission Agenda 
Item No. 6 – Ascend Performance Materials Texas Inc. 
Docket No. 2020-0963-AIR-E 


 
Enclosed please find the following: 
 
Supplemental Information: 
 


• TCEQ Investigation Report No. 1448820 
 
 
The original and 7 marked copies are enclosed.  Please do not hesitate to call Michael 
Parrish at (512) 239-2548 if you have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
cc:  Vic McWherter, Public Interest Counsel 


Julie Albrecht, Public Interest Counsel 
Gill Valls, Office of General Counsel 
Elisa Guerra, Agenda Coordinator, Litigation Division 
Toni Red, Enforcement Coordinator, Air Section, Enforcement Division 
Melissa Cordell, Assistant Deputy Director, Enforcement Division 
Michael De La Cruz, Manager, Air Section, Enforcement Division 
Susan M. Jablonski, P.E., Interim Deputy Director, Enforcement Division 
Rebecca Margain-Nunez, Executive Assistant, Enforcement Division 
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